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INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

ACADEMIC COUNCIL REPORT

SESSION: ACTION REQUESTED:

Public X Decision []

Non-Public [] Discussion/Direction []
Information X

TO: Academic Council

DATE: October 23, 2018

FROM: Joe Stokes, Registrar

SUBJECT: Enrolment update

FOR INFORMATION:

Below is the fall enrolment headcount broken down by new and continuing students.
These numbers represent the count after day 10, the last day to add or drop courses.

These numbers reflect 101% of registered budget target.
There are 10,420 students enrolled in Fall 2018, vs. 10,377 in Fall 2017 (Day 10).

Fall 2018 Actual Undergraduate, Headcounts

Grand

Faculty New Continuing Total

Business & Information Tech 490 1396 1886
Education 161 219 380
Energy Systems & Nuclear Sci 71 248 319
Engineering & Applied Science 506 1615 2121
Health Sciences 598 1404 2002
Science 379 768 1147
Social Science and Humanities 447 1161 1608
Undeclared 39 99 138

Undergraduate Total 2691 6910 9601



Fall 2018 Actual Graduate, Headcounts

Degree/Faculty
Masters
Business & Information Tech
Education
Energy Systems & Nuclear Sci
Engineering & Applied Science
Health Sciences
Science
Social Science and Humanities
Undeclared
PHD
Energy Systems & Nuclear Sci
Engineering & Applied Science
Science
Social Science and Humanities
Graduate Total

UOIT Grand Total

New

13
36
24
25
29
19
12

11
13

192

2883

Continuing

11
117
112
118

57

54

22

22
62
38
14
627

7537

Grand
Total

24
153
136
143

86

73

34

22
73
51
20
819

10420
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